

Mr Shaun Cain
Design Manager
Multiplex Construction Pty Ltd
Level 22, 135 King Street,
Sydney New South Wales 2000

21/11/2019

Dear Mr Cain,

**One Carrington Street Mod 9 (SSD-5824-Mod-9)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to your Response to Submissions (RTS) for One Carrington Street Mod 9 (SSD-5824-Mod-9). The Department has reviewed the RTS and requests the following additional information:

- please confirm if the aluminium screening proposed for Level 09 has been removed as part of the modification application. If not, please amend the architectural plans to reinstate the approved aluminium screening.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Tuesday 26 November 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Adrien Lalchere, who can be contacted at adrien.lalchere@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Anthony Witherdin
Director
Key Sites